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Dear Mr. Dabelstein,

A "cleaning house" of all past records concerning the engineering
department of WQXIL turned up your request for verification of reception
of us. Hope the enclosed wxkk will surfice. Thanx for listening.

Thomas C. Hayes,III.
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i This Jwill serve to verify your reception
of Radio Station W Q X L. We operate on an
assigned frequency of 1470 kilocycles with a
power of 5,000 watts, non-directional days.
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